VINTON, LA December 15, 2020

The Mayor and Council of the Town of Vinton, Louisiana, met in regular session at the regular meeting place of said Mayor and Council, in the Town Hall, Vinton, Louisiana, at 6:00 p.m. on the 15th day of December, 2020, with the following members present:

Kenneth O. Stinson, Mayor Diane Conner, Council Member Stephanie Hardy, Council Member William "BB" Loyd, Mayor- Pro-Tem Paul Patin, Council Member Marcus Renfrow. Council Member

ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Cade R. Cole, Town Attorney

The following Reports were submitted:

 Total Payroll for November, 2020
 \$ 117,788.81

 Total Receipts for November, 2020
 \$ 2,867,268.69

 Total Disbursements for November, 2020
 \$ 2,772,656.81

 Total Bills for November, 2020
 \$ 896,787.17

Kenneth O. Stinson, Mayor called the meeting to order and Pastor Rick Watson led in prayer, and then followed the Pledge of Allegiance.

It was moved by Council Member Renfrow that the minutes of prior meetings, copies of which were mailed to each council member prior to the meeting, be approved as written. The motion was seconded by Council Member Hardy and carried.

Mary Vice, City Clerk gave the monthly Administration Department report.

It was moved by Council Member Loyd that the following Floating Holidays as voted on by employees for 2021, be approved. The motion was seconded by Council Member Patin and carried.

Administration & Public Works Tuesday, February 16, 2021

Friday, July 2, 2021

Friday, November 26, 2021

Police Department Friday, July 2, 2021

Friday, November 26, 2021

Bills for the month of November, 2020, were approved and payment authorized upon a motion by Council Member Loyd seconded by Council Member Hardy and carried.

Mayor Stinson updated the governing authority on pending grants and projects.

Mayor Stinson gave an update on debris pickup, he announced to the governing authority and public present that the last day to have debris to the road will be January 10, 2021.

After a lengthy discussion on the Parish Hazard Mitigation Plan, it was moved by Council Member Loyd to adopt the following Resolution. The motion was seconded by Council Member Renfrow and the vote cast thereon was as follows:

YEAS: Council Members Conner, Hardy, Loyd, Patin and Renfrow

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Authority of the Town of Vinton, Louisiana, in regular session convened that it does hereby approve the Calcasieu Parish Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan, as revised.

BE IT FURTHER AND FINALLY RESOLVED that the President of the Police Jury, or his designee, when appropriate and the Director of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness, are authorized to execute all documents related thereto.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of December, 2020.

	Kenneth O. Stinson, Mayor
ATTEST:	
Mary O. Vice. City Clerk	

It was moved by Council Member Renfrow to authorize the Mayor to enter into a Cooperative Endeavor Agreement with the Vinton Harbor & Terminal District to provide health insurance to its employee. The motion was seconded by Council Member Patin and carried.

It was moved by Council Member Loyd that the following Class "A" Beer Permits be approved. The motion was seconded by Council Member Patin and carried.

Glenn Cormier
DBA: Cajun Cowboys
1312 Gum Cove Road

Gregory M. Love – Alyco, LLC DBA: Love's Casino 2024 B West St.

Casey Courville DBA: B&B Bar 1313 Horridge St.

John Rick Gottardi DBA: The Lucky Delta 1903 West St.

L&P Holdings, LLC DBA: Cobblestone Inn 2002 Corporate Dr.

It was moved by Council Member Loyd that the following Class "B" Beer Permits be approved. It was seconded by Council Member Patin and carried.

Glenn Cormier

minutes.doc

Glenn's Mart Grill & Deli 1312 Gum Cove Road

Gregory M. Love DBA: Love's Travel Stop 2024 A West Street

Hein Nguyen DBA: Circle A Mini Mart 1309 Hwy 90 E

GPM SouthEast, LLC DBA: EZ Mart #4296 1723 Hwy 90 W

John Rick Gottardi DBA: Delta Fuel Stop 1903 A West St.

M&K Groups, LLC DBA: M&K Pantry #3 1601 Hwy 90 W

Retail Investors of Texas DBA: Market Basket #26 1717 Hwy 90 W

It was moved by Council Member Loyd that the following Class "A" Liquor Permits be approved. The motion was seconded by Council Member Patin and carried.

Glenn Cormier DBA: Cajun Cowboys 1312 Gum Cove Road

Gregory M. Love – Alyco, LLC DBA: Love's Casino 2024 B West St.

Casey Courville DBA: B&B Bar 1313 Horridge St.

John Rick Gottardi DBA: The Lucky Delta 1903 West St.

L&P Holdings, LLC DBA: Cobblestone Inn 2002 Corporate Dr.

It was moved by Council Member Loyd that the following Class "A" Liquor Permits be approved. The motion was seconded by Council Member Patin and carried.

Glenn Cormier

Glenn's Mart Grill & Deli 1312 Gum Cove Road

Gregory M. Love DBA: Love's Travel Stop 2024 A West Street

Hein Nguyen DBA: Circle A Mini Mart 1309 Hwy 90 E

GPM SouthEast, LLC DBA: EZ Mart #4296 1723 Hwy 90 W

John Rick Gottardi DBA: Delta Fuel Stop 1903 A West St.

M&K Groups, LLC DBA: M&K Pantry #3 1601 Hwy 90 W

Retail Investors of Texas DBA: Market Basket #26 1717 Hwy 90 W

It was moved by Council Member Hardy that the following Wrecker Permit be approved for 2021. The motion was seconded by Council Member Loyd and carried.

Ernest L. Breaux DBA: Breaux' Wrecker Service 1603 Hwy 90 W

Chief Ricky Fox gave the monthly Police Department report.

Terry Vice, Director of Public Works gave the monthly Electrical and Public Works Department reports.

Chief Chris Vice gave the monthly Fire and Civil Defense reports.

There being no further business to come before the governing authority, it was moved by Council Member Loyd that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was seconded by Council Member Renfrow and carried.

	Kenneth O. Stinson, Mayor	-
ATTEST:		
Mary O. Vice, City Clerk		